CASE _3153: Application of JAKE L.
HAMON for creation of a new pool

and for special pool rules.
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BAFORE THE O} CGRISERVATIOR CGRMISEIOM
QF THE &£TATE OF NuW KMEXXCO

IH TH2 MATTER OF THUE HEARING
CALLED BY TAE OIL COMSSRVATION
COMMISE IO OF N8UW MEXICO FOR

| OPHE FURFGSE OF CONSILERINGS

CaAsBE Ho., 3143
Order Ho, R-2822-A

AFXPLICATION (¥ JANR .. HAMUN

FOR THG CREATIOR OF A NEK OIL
POOX. AND SVPEGIAL POOL RULSEH,

1EA QOUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

QBLER_ QF. NHS COMIBAION

BY THE COMMIDEACH:

This cauge cane on fox hsaring at 9 o'Cloek a.x. on
January %, 1966, at £anta ¥Fo, New Mewico, hefore gxaminer

Dani¢l 8. Mutter.

nes, on this  13th day of January, 1966, the Commfssion, @
guorun naing present, having consldered ¢he testinuny, the recoxd,
and the recommcendatione of the Fxawminsrx, andé beiny fully advissd
in ths promises,

EXNRS:

(1) That due public notice having been glven as vequired by
law, the Comuission has jurisdiction of thie cavse and the subject
watter tharsof. S

(2) That by Order No. R-3822, dated Iwcember 2, 1964,
temporary Spacisl Ruleg anéd Asgulations were promulgated for the
Oaudo~Btrawn Pool, Laa County, New Mexico.

{3} That pursuant o the provisions of Grdex He. R-2822,
this case was reupsnad to allow the operetors Iin the subject povl
Lo appear and show cauwse why the Usudo-Strawn ool should not Lo
dovaloped on 40-3cxe spacing unicw,

(4) That no additional walls have Lean drilled in the
subjact pool since the iesusnce cf Ordmr No, R-2622 and the
Arilling of additional welle in the future is not apticipated.
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{5) ‘That no wella are currently producing frow the subject

©opool.

{6&) Taat the cperatore in the subjuect poel have not
asgtablished that one well can officientliy and econenically draiwn

angd develop 40 acres.

{7} ‘“That no nsceseity exista jor the continuation of the

'Spacial mles and Regulatione promulgated by Order No. R-2822

and that saild rules should theorefors bhe abolished.

{1) That the Spscial Rules and Rsegulations governing the
Csudo~firawn FPool promulgated by Urcder Ho. B-2822 are hexedby

abhol)ishad.

(2) 7That jurisdiction of thies cause is vaetained for the
antry of such further ordexs ag the Coanmission may dzen aecos-
ERXY .

DAL at Exnta Fo, iew Mexico, on the day and year harain-
above designated.

BTATE OF MEW MBXICO
XL COHEEAVATION COMMIGEION
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JACK M. CAMPBELL
CHAIRMAN

State of Netw Mexico
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SECRETARY . DIRECTOR
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LAND COMM\SSIONER
GUYTON 8, HAYS

MEMBER
P, O. a0Xx 2088
SANTA FE
January 13, 1966
3152 &

Mx. Jason Kellahin Re: Case NO. CS)@
Kellahln & Fox ordexr NO- - ~A & R-2322-A
Attorneys at Law Applicant: T
post Office Box 1769
ganta 7o, Mew Mexico : Jake L. Haxon

Dearx sirs
Commission

pies of the above—referenced

are two c©O
e subject case.

tered in th

very tyuly yours,
5%%9

A. L. PORTER, J¥-
Secretary—Director

‘Enclosed'herewith
oxder recently en

ALP/ir

carbon cOpPY of oxder also sent tos

Hobbs 0CC *
Artesia occC
Aztec<OCC

-

other _



Docket No. 1-66

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING -- WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 5, 1966

9 A.M. ~ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSTION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUTLDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or
Elvis A. Utz, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 3358: Application of General American 0il Company of Texas for a
waterflood expansion, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above~styled cause, seeks authority to expand its Burch-
Keely Waterflood Project, authorized by Order No. R-2327 in the
Grayburg—~Jackson Pool, by the conversion to water injection,
in stages, of from 10 to 15 wells in Sections 23 and 26, Town-
ship 17 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 3359: Application of Sinclair 0il & Gas Company for a dual completion,

non-standard location, non~standard gas proration unit, and an
exception to Rule 104 C I, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-~styled cause, seeks approval of the dual completion
(convéntional) of its Fren Oil Company Well No. 21 to produce
oil from the Cedar Lake-~Abo Pool and to produce gas from an
undesignated Morrow gas pool through parallel strings of tubing.
Applicant further seeks approval of a 200-acre non-standard

gas proration unit for said well comprising the E/2 SW/4, SwW/4
SE/4, and E/2 SE/4 of Section 19, Township 17 South, Range 31
East, for said well which is located at an unorthodox gas well
location 560 feet from the South line and 3350 feet from the
East line of said Section 19. Applicant further seeks an
exception to Commission Rule 104 C I for said well which is
located closer than 660 feet to another well producing from

the Abo formation on the same 40-acre tract.

CASE 3360: Application of L. R. French, Jr. for a dual completion, Lea

County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to dually complete his Aztec Uncle Well No. 1 located
in Unit C of Section 28, Township 18 South, Range 33 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, to produce o0il from the Strawn formation
through the casing-tubing annulus and to produce gas from the
Morrow formation through tubing. In the alternative, applicant
seeks authority to dvually complete the well with a single string
of tubing and to commingle the Strawn oil and Morrow gas in the
wellbore by means of a dual-flow choke~assembly.

CASE 3152 (Reopened)

In the matter of Case No. 3152 being reopened pursuant to the
provisions of Order No. R-2821, which order established 80-acre
for a period of one year. All interested parties may appear and
show cause why said pool shouid not be developed on 40~acre

spacing units.

CASE 3153 (Reopened)

In the matter of Case No. 3153 being reopened pursuant to the
provisions of Order No. R--2822, which order established 80-acre
spacing units for the Osudo-Strawn Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,
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for a period of one year. All interested parties may appear
and show cause why said pool should not be developed on 40-acre

spacing units.

CASE 3246 (Reopened)

In the matter of Case No. 3246 being reopened pursuant to the
provisions of Order No. R-2935, which order established special
rules for the Mesa-Queen Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, for
production of 01l and gas wells in said pool, including classi-
fication of 01l wells and gas wells, spacing units for oil wells
and gas wells, and the establishment of a gas-liquid ratio
limitation of 5,000 cubic feet of gas per barrel of oil. All
interested parties may appear and show cause why the special

rules should be continued in effect.

CASE 2720 (Reopened)

e ot et e
" = Rl Tt asew et

CASE 2945

CASE 3361:

CASE 3353:

In the matter of Case No. 2720 being reopened pursuvant to the
provisions of Order No. R-2397-B which continued the original
order for an additional year, establishing special rules
governing the production of oil and gas wells in the Double-X
Delaware Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, including classification
of wells as gas wells when the gas~liquid hydrocarbon ratio

exceeds 30,000 to one.

Application of Tidewater 0il Company for salt water disposal,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water in its A. B.
Coates "C'" Well No. 15 located in Unit O of Section 24, Township
25 South, Range 37 East, Justis Pield, Lea County, New Mexico,
through a perforated interval helow 8,000 feet.

Application of Tescro Petroleum Corporation to amend Order No,
R-2807, McKinley County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks an amendment to Order Ne. R~2807, which
authorized a waterflood project in the Hospah Unit Area, to permit
the production of o0il from previously designated water injection
wells, to approve unorthodox locations for additional producing
wells, and to authorize additional injection wells, all in Section
36, Township 18 North, Range 9 West, McKinley County, New Mexico.

(Reopened)

In the matter of Case No. 2945 being reopened pursuant to the
provisions of Order No. R~2623, which order established 640~
acre spacing units for the Antelope Ridge-~Devonian Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, for a period of two years. All interested
parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not be
developed on 1l60-acre or 320-acre spading units.
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ntinued and readvertised)

cASE 3350 (€O

Application of International 0il & Gas Corporation for the
creation of two nevw o0il pools and for special pool rules,

Lea County, Mew Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause,
seeks the creation of a new 0il pool for Bone Spring production
and a new oil pool for Wolfcamp production in Section 21,
Township 18 gouth, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, and
for the establishment of special rules for each of said pools

including provision for 80--acre proration units.
n Production company for 2

New Mexico. Applicant, in the
to institute & waterflood

n of water into the Queen formation
through five wells 1Located at unorthodox 1ocations in Sections
24 and 35, Township 23 gouth, Range 37 East, Ianglie—Mattix

Pool, Lea county, New Mexico.

CASE 3362: Application of -Carter Foundatio

waterflood project, Lea County,

ahove-styled cause, seeks authority

project by the injectio

d
fl
i
!




ORVERNOR
JACK M, CAMPBELL
CHAIRMAN

Siate of Neo Mesico
@il Tonserpation Tonunission

S SHeg,
in, -4,

LAND COMMISSIONER
E B JOHNNY WALKER
MEMBER

P. 0. BOX 2088
SANTA FE

Pecanbeyr 2, 1984

Kr. Clarence Hinkle Re: CASE NO.
Hinkle, Bondurant & Christy

B8TATE gEQlLOAGAr
A. L. PDRTER, JR,
BEQRETARY - DIRECTOR

3131
3152
(3153,

ORDER NO.
Attorneys at Law
Post Offico Box 10

R-2818, R-23821 & R-3022

APPLICANT
Roswell, Yevw Mexico :

JARE Y. BABON

Dear Sir:

order recently entered in the subject case.

o

Very truly yours,

7 X

. /
A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ir/

Carbon copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0CC A

Artesia 0CC
Aztec 0OCC

OTHER

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Commission

DOCKET MANILED



BEFORE DTHE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MEwW MEXICO

IN THE FATISR OF ML FARTHG

CALLED BY THE OLL COQNSERVAVYION

COMMISSION OF MNEA HEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSS OF CONSIDBERING:
CASE No. 3153
Order No. R-2822
NOMENCTATURE

APPLICATION OF JAKE L. HaAMOM

FQR THE CREATION Of A NEYW OIL

PGOYL, ARD SPECIAL POOL RULES,

LEA COUNTY, HEN MBXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearving at 9 o'cleck a.m. on Novembely
24, 1964, at Santa FP=, New Mexico, before Braminer Danlel S, Nuttg

ROW, on this__2nd _ day of December, 1964, the Cowmmission, g
quorun being present, having considered the testimony, the recozd,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the prewises,

FINDS s

{1} %hat Aue puwblic notice having bezen glven as required by
law, the Commigsion has Jnvisdiction of this cause and the subjsci
watter therxeof.

{(2) ‘That the applicant, Jake L. Hamon, seeks the areation
of & new oil pool for Strawm production and the promulyation of
temporary special rules and regulations governing said pool,
ineluding a provislon fow @0-acre spacing.

(3) That the State E-8321 Well No. 1, located in Unit L
of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 35 Bast, NMPM, Lesa County,
New Mexico, has discovored a separate common source of supply
which should be designated the Osudo-Strawn Pool; that the
vaertical limits of said ypool should be the zone sncounterad in
sald well between 10,400 and 10,710 feet: and that the horizontal
limits of said pool should be Lots 3, 6, 11, 12, 13 and 14 of
Section 4, and Lots 8, 2, and 16 of Saction 5, Townehip 21 South.
Range 35 Eagt, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

.
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CABHE No. 3153
Ordex No, R-28Z2

{1) “hat in urder to prevant the ecconomic loss causad by
the drilling of unnecossary wells, to avold the augmentation of
rvigk arising sFrom the dxilling of an exceasive nueber of wells,
to prevent raeduced vecovery which might resuli from the drilling
of too few walls, and to otheyxwise prevent waste and protact
coxyelative richts, ¢eanporary spacial ruvles and regulations
providing for 3C-acre spacing units should be promulgated for

the Osudo--Stxawn Pool.

(5) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should provide for liwited well locations in order to asaure
oxdaerly developument of the peool and protect corxelative rights.

{6) That the temporavy speacial rules and regulations
should be egtablished for a one-year paricd in oxdexr to allow

the operators in the subject podl to gather reservoir inforxmation
to establish the area that can be efficlently and aconomically

drainaed and developad by one well.

(7) That this case should ba reopened at an examiner hear-
ing in January, 1966, at vhich time the operxators in the subject
pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why the Osudo-~
Strawn Pool gshould not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.

IX 1S5 TABRLFOURE ORDERED:

(1) That a new pool in Lea County, New Maxlico, clasgified
as an oil pocl for Btrawn production, ie hexeby created and
designatad the Osudo-~Strawn Pool, with vertical limits compris-
ing the zZone encountered bhetween 10,400 and 10,710 feet in the
Joke L. Hamon Htato E-~0321 Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section
4, Township 21 Eouth, Range 35 East, NUPM, Lea County, New Mexico,
and horizontal limits comprising ots %, &, 11, 12, 13, and 14 of
Section 4, and Lots 8, 9, and 16 of Section 5, Township 21 South,

Range 35 Basl, NMPM, Laa County, New Mexico,

{(2) That temporaxy 8pecial Rules and Regulations for thea
Osudo~ftrawn Pool axe hereby promulgated as followss

SPECIAY, RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE
08UDO-~STRAWN _POOL

RULE 1. Each well complated or recomplated in the Osudo-
strawn Pool or in the Strawn formation within one mile thereof,
and not nearer to ox within the limite of anothey degignated
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Strawn oll peool, shall bhg spaced, Garilled, operated. and produced
in accordance with the Spacial Rules and Regulations hereinafter

sat forth.

RULE 2. Each well shall bs located on a standard unit con~
taining 80 acres, move or lese, consisting of the N/2, 8/2, E/2,
ox W/2 of a governmental guarter section; provided, however, that
nothing coutained herein shall ba construed as prohibiting the
drilling of a well on each of the quarter-quartaer gections in the

unit,

RULE 3. The Secratary-Diractor of the Commission wmay grant
an exception to the requirements of Rule 2 without notice and
hearing when an application has been filed for a non-gtandard unit
comprising a governmental quarter-quarter sectlion or lot. All
cperators cffsetting the proposed non~standard unit shall be
notified of the application by regilstered or certified mail, and
the application shall state that such notice has been furxnished.
The Secretary-Director way approve the application upon rxeceipt
of written waivers from all offset operators ox Lf no offsat
operator has sntered an objection to the formation of the
none-standard unit within 30 days after the Secretary~Director
has received the application.,

RULE 4. Fach well shall be located within 150 feet of the
center of a governmental quarter-quarter section or lot.

RULE 5. The Secretary~Director may grant an exception to
the requirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an
application has been filed for an unorthodox location necessitated
by topographical conditions ox the recompletion of a well previ-
ougly drilled to another horizon. All operators offsetting the
proposed unorthodox location shall be notified of the application
by registered or certified mail, and the application shall state
that such neotice has been furnished. The Secretary-Director may
approve the application upon receipt of written waivers from all:
offset operators or if no offset operator has entered an objection
to the unorthodox location within 20 days afiter the Secratary-
Director has received the application,

RULE 6. A standard proration unit (79 through 81) acraes
shall be assignad an 30-acre proportional factor of 5.67 for
allowable purposes, and in the event there is more than one well
cn an 80~acxe proration unit, the operator may produce the allow-
able assigned to the unit from the wells on the unit in any pro-

portion.




lage in such non-standard unit bearxs to 80 acres.

"4"‘ /
CASE "*u. 3153
Ordeyxr No, R=2822

The allowable asmigned to a non-standayxd proration
unit shall bear the same ratio to a standaxrd allowable as the acre

T

IT IS FURTHER ORDERELS:

(1) That any well prasently drilling to or completed in the
Osudo~Strawn Pool oxr in the Strawn formation within one mile thers+
of that will not comply with the wall Jocation requirements of

Rule 4 is hereby gyrantad an excaption to the requirements of said
rula, The oparator shall notlify the Hobbs District Office of the
Commisgion in writing of the name and location of the well on or

bafore January 1, 1965.

{2) That each well presently drilling to or completed in
the Osudo~8trawn Pool or in the 8Strawn formation within one wmile
thereof shall receive a 40-acre allowable until a Foxrm C--128

dedicating 80 acres to the well haeg besn filed with the Commig~

sion.

(3) That this case shall be reopsned at an examiner hear-
ing in January, 1966, at which time the operxators in the subjoect
pool may appear and show cause why the Osudo-8trawn Pool should
not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.

(4) That jurisdiction of thie cause is rotained for the
antry of guch further orders as the Commigssion wmay deem necessary.

DONE at Santa ¥z, ¥Yew Mexico, on the day and year herein-
akovae designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXJICO
OLL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

w CAMPBELL Y Chairman

. 8. SIALKER, Mamber )

./ /'
e / / '
/ ‘ c

L . / 4
,/,/\k/).‘\--’ ’ 1 f7

A, L. ponrza, Jr., Member & Secretary
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LAwW OFFICES

CLARENCE € HINKLE HINKLE, BONDURANT & CHRISTY OF COUNSEL MRAM M. COW
W. E BONDURANT, JR,

5. B.CHRISTY v HINKLE QUILDING

CEWIS C.COX,JR. RosweLL,New Mexico TELEPHONE 622-6510
PAUL W EATON,JUR. AReA CODE 505
CORRAD E.COFFIELD Post OFFICE Box 10O
HAROLD L. HENSLEY, JR. November 9 , 1964

MICHAEL R WALLER

0il Conservation Commission <o
Box 2088 ~o
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

éentlemen:

Under date of November 3 we forwarded to you in
triplicate two separate applications o Jake L. Hamon for creation
of the Osudo Wolfcamp and Osudo Strawn pocls in connection with
the Jake L. Hamon State E-8321 No. 1 well located in Section 4,
Township 21 South, Range 35 East and for the promulgation of
temporary special rules and regulations covering said pools,
including provision for 80 acre spacing.

Paragraph 6 of the applications above referred to state,
in effect, that applicant proposes that the special rules and
regulations provide that the first well drilled on every standard
or non-standard unit shall be located in the NW% or SE% of a
governmental quarter section. We have learned that there have
been some locations staked since the completion of the discovery
well which will not comply with this provision and have redrafted
the applications, which you will find enclosed herewith in tripli-
cate, and would appreciate your substituting the new applications
for the onces originally filed. The only change in the applications
is to delete the provision above referred to.

Yours sincerely,

CEH:cs

Enc,

cc: H. W, Shaw
cc: W. T. Lagrone




NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION e

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO .
f Hoy 10 P«
Application of Jake L. Hamon for the “ _ N
creation. vf a new oil pool for the Osudo 5/45‘51\ Sy

Wolfcamp production from the Jake L. Hamon

State E-8321 No.
4, Township 21 South, Range 35 East, N.M.P.M.
and for the promulgation of temporary special
rules and regulations governing said pool,
including provision for 80 acre spacing.

1 well located in Section

New Mexico 0il Conservatinn Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Comes Jake L. Hamon, acting by and through the undersigned

attorneys, and hereby makes application for the creation of a new
0oil pool for the Osudo Wolfcamp production from the Jake L. Hamon
State E-8321 No. 1 well located in Unit L of Section 4, Township
21 South, Range 35 East, N.M.P.M. and for the promulgation of
temporary special rules and regulations governing said pool, in-~
cluding a provision for 80 acre spacing and in support thereof

respectfully shows:
1. That there is attached hereto, made a part hereof and
for purposes of identification marked Exhibit "A" a plat showing
1 well and the

the location of the Jake L. Hamon State E-8321 No.
ownership of the oil and gas leases covering the area surrounding

said well.

2. That the Jake L. Hamon State E-8321 No.
commenced on July 5, 1964 and was completed at a total depth of
11,529 feet on October 5, 1964. That said well was dually completed
as a well capable of producing in paying quantities from both the
Osudo Wolfcamp and the Osudo Strawn zones or formations, and that
it is believed that each of said zones constitutes a separate pool
or reservoir. The Osudo Wolfcamp producing zone was found at a

depth of from 10,203 feet to 10,307 feet.

3. That from the best information available, it is believed
that all of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 35 East, N.M.P.M,
will be productive from the Osudo Wolfcamp zone above referred to
and that said section should be included within the definition of

1 well was

said pool.




4. That in order tO prevent the economic loss caused by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, tO avoid the augmentation of
risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,

to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
of too fev wells and €O otherwise prevent waste and to protect
correlative rights, it is pelieved tO pe for the best interests

of all concerned to promulgate temporary special rules and regula-

tions providing for the development of said pool on 80 acre spacing
units.

. That becausé of thacharacter of the Osudo Wolfcamp

zone, 1t is believed that said well will effectively, efficiently

and economically drain 80 acres ©OF more, but due to the jack of
production histoxy and complete reservoir information, it is believed

6. Applicant proposes that the special rules and regulations
should provide that each well be iocated on a standard 80 acre unit
comprising the N%, gy, E% oY Wy of 2 governmental quarter gection

and that each such well be located within 200 feet of the center of
dﬁgovernmental quarter quarter gection on which it is 1ocated

unit the operato¥ may produce the allowable agsigned tO the unit

fron the wells thereon 1n any proportion.

» 1t is respectfully requested that this matter be get down
for hearing at the first examiners hearing after giving notice as
required by applicable laws and regulations.

Respectfully submitted,
: HAMON

By

p/O. Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico
Attorneys for Jake 1,. Hamon
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Docket No, 32-64

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - TUESDAY - NOVEMBER 24, 1964

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Elvis A, Utz, Examiner, or Daniel S.

Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 3147: Application of Newmont Oil Company for g8 waterfkdod expansion, Eddy
] ‘ County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the dbove-styled cause, seeks au-
‘ thority to expand its West Square Lake Waterflood Frroject by the in-
f jection of water into the Grayburg and San Andres formation through
; 10 wells in Sections 32, 33, and 35, Township 16 South, Range 30
East, and Section 4, Township 17 South, Range 30 East, Eddy County,

! New Mexico.

; CASE 3148: Application of Newmont 0il Company for a waterflood buffer zone, Eddy
I ’ County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks es-
’ : tablishment of the NW/4 SE/4 of Section 28, the W/2 SW/4 of Section
33, and the SE/4 NW/4 and SE/4 NE/4 of Section 34, all in Township 16
South, Range 31 East, as a buffer zone adjacent to its Square Lake
Waterflood Project, Eddy County, New Mexico.,

CASE 3149: Application of Newmont Oil Company for amendment of Order No. R-2178-B,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
an amendment of Order No, R-2178-B to include the S/2 SE/4 of Section
11, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, in Stage 1 of the Loco Hills
Sand Unit Waterflood Project, to approve two Stage I water injection
wells in said Section 11, and to include the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 15,

-~ Township 18 South, Range 29.East, in Stage I1I of the waterflood pro-

Ject.

CASE 3150: Application of California Oil Company for a unit agreement, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval of the Bogle Flats Unit Area comprising 11,091 acres, more
or less, of State and Federal lands in Township 22 South, Range 23
East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 3151: Application of Jake L. Hamon for a dual completion, Lea County, New

Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of the
: dual completion (conventional) of its State E-8321 Well No. 1 located
g in Unit L of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 35 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, to produce 0il from the Wolfcamp and Strawn formations
through parallel strings of tubing.

CASE 3152: Application of Jake L. Hamon for the creation of a new oll pool and
for special pool rvules, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above~styled cause, seeks the creation of & new o0il pool for Wolfcamp
production for its State E-8321 Well No. 1 located in Unit L of
Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico,

i and for the promulgation of special rules for said pool, including

i a provision for 80-acre spacing and fixed well locations.
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CASE 3153:

CASE 3154:

CASE 3155:

CASE 3156:

CASE 3157:

CASE 3158:

CASE 3159:

Application of Jake L., Hamon for the creation of a new oil pool and
for special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new oil pool for Strawn
production for its State E-8321 Well No. 1 located in Unit L.of
Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 35 Bast, Lea County, New Mexico,
and for the promulgation of special rules for said pool, including
& provision for 80-acre spacing and fixed well locations,

Application of Atlantic Refining Company for a unit agreement, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval of the Culwin Queen Unit Area comprising 820 acres, more ov
less, of State and Federal lands in Townships 18 and 19 South, Ranges
30 and 31 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Application of Atlantic Refining Company for a waterflood project,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,

seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the Shugart Pool
in its Culwin Queen Unit Area by the injection of water into the
Queen formation through six injection wells in Section 36, Township

18 South, Range 30 East, Section 31, Township 18 South, Range 31 East,
Section 1, Township 19 South, Range 30 Bast, and Section 6, Township
19 South, Range 31 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Application of Continental Oil Company for special pool rules, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the
promulgation of special pool rules for the Cass Pool, Lea County,

New Mexico, including a provision for 80-acre spacing and the transfer
of allowables.

Application of The Pure Oil Company for a dual completion, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to
complete its Red Hills Unit Well No. 1 located 330 feet from the Soutl
line and 2310 feet from the East line of Section 32, Township 25 South,
Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico, as a dual completion {conven-
tional) to produce gas from the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations
through parallel strings of tubing.

Application of The Pure 0Oil Company for the creation of a new gas pool
and for special pool rules, Lea Jounty, New Mexico, Applicant, in

the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Wolfcamp gas pool
for its Red Hills Unit Well No. 1 located 330 feet from the South line
and 2310 feet from the East line of Section 32, Township 25 South,
Range 33 LEasl, Lea County, New Mexico, and the promulgation of special
pool rules including a provision for 640 acre spacing.

Application of The Pure 0il Company for the creation of a new gas pool
and for special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico. A4pplicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a rew Pennsylvanian gas pool
for its Red Hills Unit Well No., 1, located 330 feet from the South
line and 2310 fecet from the East line of Section 32, Township 25 South,
Range 33 East. Lua County, New Mexico, and the promulgation of special
pool rules including a provision for 640-acve spacing.
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CASE 3160 Applic&tion of Texaco inc. for 2 dual completion, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicart: in the above-styled cause; seeks approval of the
dual completion (tubingless) of its State of New Mexico uptt (NCT-4)
Well No. 1 tocated 11 Unit C of Section 7, Township 18 South, Range
35 East, Lea County, New Mexic©, Lo produce oil from the Vacuum-

gan Andyes and Vacuum-ADO Reef Pools,through parallel strings of
2-7/8 inch ¢asing cemented 10 & COMMON well bore.

CASE 3161: 1n the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Cconservation Commission
upon 1its own motion to permit Southern Union production Company and
all othex interested pacties ro show causeé why the Robert Mims-State
Well No. ! lecated in Unit M of gection 16, Touwnship 29 North, Range

g West, San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be properly repaired

or p\ugged in accoxdance with a Commission approvcd plugging progyam.

CASE 3162 application of Continental 0il Company for a waterflood expansion and

an administrattve procedure, Eddy Ceunty New Mexico. Applicant, in

the abovenstyled cause, seeks authovity to convert toO water injection
its General Amery 1can Green "BY Wells Nos. 4 and 7 located in Unit H

of Section 7 and Unit L of Section 3, respectively, Gave Pool Waterf lood
Project, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant further seeks Aan administrative procedure in exception to

Rule 701 whereby add1tional wells in said project could be converted to
water injection prior to receiving response from flooding operations.




NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Application of Jake L. Hamon for the S kgy 16 P L
creation of a new oil pool for the Osudo o1 KOV T e
Strawn production from the Jake L. Hamon

State E-8321 No. 1 well located in Sectiom

4, Township 21 South, Range35 East, N.M.P.M.

and for the promulgation of temporary special

rules and regulations governing said pool,

including cprovision for 80 acre spacing.

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Comes Jake L. Hamon, acting by and through the undersigned
; attorneys, and hereby makes application for the creation of a new
; 0oil pool for the Osudo Strawn production from the Jake L. Hamon
State E-8321 No. 1 well located in Unit L of Section 4, Township
21 South, Range 35 East, N.M.P.M., and for the promulgation of
teniporary special rules and regulations governing said pool, in-
cluding a provision for 80 acre spacing and in support thereof
respectfully shows:

1. That there is attached hereto, made a part hereof and
for purposes of identification marked Exhibit 'A'" a plat showing
the location of the Jake L. Hamon State E-8321 No. 1 well and the
ownership of the o0il and gas leases covering the area surrounding

said well.

2. That the Jake L. Hamon State E-8321 No. 1 well was
commenced on July 5, 1964 and was completed at a total depth of
11,529 feet on October 5, 1964. That said well was dually completed
as a well capable of producing in paying quantities from both the
Osuudo Wolfcamp and the Osude Strawn zones or formations, and that
it is believed that each of said zones constitutes a separate pool
or reservoir. The Osudo Strawn producing zone was found at a depth
of from 10,480 feet to 10,626 feet.

3. That from the best information available, it is believed
that all of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 35 East, N.M.P.M.
will be productive from the Csudo Strawn zone above referred to
and that said section should be included within the definition of
said pool.
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4, That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of
risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
of too few wells and to otherwise prevent waste and to protect
correlative rights, it is believed to be for the best interests
of all concerned to promulgate temporary special rules and regula-
tions providing for the development of said pool on 80 acre spacing
units.

5. That because of the character of the Osudo Strawn zone
it is believed that said well will effectively, efficiently and
economically drain 80 acres or more, but due to the lack of production
history and complete reservoir information, it is believed that it is
for the best interests of all concerned that temporary special rules
and regulations be established for a one year period in order to allow
the operators in the pool to gather reservoir information to conclu-
sively establish the area that can be effecfively, efficiently and
economically drained and developed by one well.

6. Applicant proposes that the special rules and regulations
should provide that each well be located on a standard 80 acre unit
comprising the N4, S%, E} or WY of a governmental quarter section and
that each such well be located within 200 feet of the center of the
governmental quarter quarter section on which it is located.

7. That it is also proposed that a standard proration unit
consist of from 79 to 81 acres and that each unit be assigned an
80 acre proportional factor of 5.67 for allowable purposes and that
in the evert there is more than one well on an 80 acre proration
unit the operator may produce the allowable assigned to the unit
from the wells thereon in any proportion.

It is respectfully requested that this matter be set down
for hearing at the first examiners hearing after giving notice as
required by applicable laws and regulations.

Respectfully submitted,

Roswell, New Mexico
Attorneys for Jake L. Hamon
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LAaw OFFICES c L -

CLARENCE £ HINKLE HINKLE, BONDURANT & CHRISTY OF COUNSEL:HURAM M. QW
W, E.BONOURANT JR. '
S B.CHRISTY Iv HiNkLE BUILDING .
LEWIS C. COX, IR, ROSWELL,NeEwW MEXICO TELEPHONE 622-651D
PAUL W_EATON,JR ’ AREA CODE 505 -+
CONRAD E.COFFIELD PosT OFFICE BoX IO)
HAROLO L HENSLEY, JR. November 3 R 1964 :
MICN!EL_Q.W‘LLER

. —a . . - ey
0il Conservacion Commission P RS T
Box 2088 S

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

We enclose herewith in triplicate the following applica-
tions of Jake L. Hamon:

1. Application for dual completion of the Jake L. Hamon
State E-8321 No. 1 well located in Unit L Section 4, Township 21
South, Range 35 East, N.M.P.M. This is completed as an oil dual
in the Osudo Wolfcamp and Osudo Strawn formations. You will find
attached to the application plat showing the location of the well
and offset owners and also diagrammatic sketch of the dual completion
installation. This application was prepared by the Midland office
of Jake L. Hamon and we note is on the old form of 7-3-58 rather
than the new form for multiple completions. However, we believe
that all of the essential information is included in the application.

2. Application for the creation of a new oil pool for
the Osudo Wolfcamp production from the Jake L. Hamon State E-8321
No. 1 well above referred to and for the promulgation of temporary
special rules and regulations governing said pool, including pro-
vision for 80 acre spacing.

3. Application for the creation of a new oil pool for the
Osudo Strawn production from said well and for the promulgation of
temporary special rules and regulations governing said pool, including
provision for 80 acre spacing.

We would like to have the applications included on the
first examiners docket after giving notice as required by applicable
regulations and we assume that this will be on the last examiners
hearing this month.

Yours very truly,

HINKLE, BONDURANT & CHRISTY

CEH:cs o N
Enc. By Do a L /, LL_,.\).\IKD\OCKET MAILED

cc: H. W. Shaw o Dote 1/__/&259

cc: W. T. Lagrone
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
January 5, 1966

EXAMINER HEARING
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IN THE MATTER OF:

)
)
In the matter of Case No. 3152 being re-~ ;
opened pursuant to the provisions of Order)
No. R-2821, which order established 80- )
acre spacing units for the Osudo-Wolfcamp )
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, for a period 3152
of one year. ) Case No._—~
In the matter of Case No. 3153 being re- )
opened pursuant to the provisions of Ordexg
No, R-2822, which order established 80- ) Case No. 3153
acre spacing units for the Osudo-Strawn )
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, for a period
of one vyear. )
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dearnley-meier renorting servie

BEFORE : Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

. : TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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2 MR. NUTTER: We will call next case 3152.
"z: .
z MRL. DURRETT: IB the matter of Case NO. 3152 being
v
S reopened pursuant to the provisions of Ordexr No-. r-2821,
> [e]
. o v .
cZ ? §% which order established gn-acre gpacing anits for the Osudo-
e T ¢
53 $*
A % %E wolfcamp pool, Lea county, Nevw Mexlco, for a period nf one Yyearl
Cord - w
S T
= £ 8% wp. NUTTER: And Case 3153.
- g 3 MR. DURRETT: in the matter of Case NO. 3153 beind
= % 33
iR ig reopened pursuant to the provisions ~f order Ho. RrR-2822,
=2 3 =% which order established g0-acxe spacing anits for the osudo-
N S \
= 5 %% Strawn pool, hea County ., Nev Mexico, for a period of one year:
‘= § of
= 5 <3 MR. NUTTER: anre there any appearances on pehalf of
o I 45
= %5 anyone concerned with Cases 3152 and 532
= - 2=
— ER 37
< 5% MR, KELLAHING: Jason ollahin. I would like to
= & =%

enter an appearance on pehaif of Amerada Petroleuﬁ Corporation.
we will not have any testimony to bffer, however .

mMRr. NUTTER: The original applicant in these cases
was Jake Hammon. 1s therc an appearance for Jake fammon in

these cases? MY . Kcllahin.

Rty -

ek

HR. KELLAUIN: 1f the pxaminer please the situation
as to this Case 3152, the OsudOonlfcamp pool, apparently
development has peen completed with the drilling of four wells

and the performancc data on thesec wells indicate that none

of them will pay out. amerada's well is probably the best

well in the ¢ield and will ultimately recover according to

_'_,.__"______’___/"_,_ _/ PSSt ’_,_,—-——,’_,,———

. Sy
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our estimates approximately 55,000 barrels, so oven 80-acre
spacing on this basis would not he economic.

The well at the present time is on the pump and it is
naking the 80-acre allowable. It is capable of making slightly
on the income, Amerada does ask in the interest of the economic
factors involved that the 30-acre proration unit be continued

in effect.

MR. NUTTER: To vour knowledee there are no further

drilling operations contemplated?

SPECIALIZING IN: DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, SYATE MENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONYVENTIONS
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| S .
! . MR. RELLAHIN: None are contemplated, and insofar as
L Qo
; %E Amerada knows, none of the other operators contemplate any
i —
! ao sqs ,
| = further drilling either.
| j —
; 3 .
; ad> MR. NUTTER: Any other appearance tc bhe made in

0 eithor of these cases?

MR, DURRETT: Mr. Examrminer, I might state for the
record at this time that the Commission has received a letter
from the British American 0il Producing Company which I will
read in part. One paragraph reads, "We have no basis for
supporting continuation of 80-acre spacing unit. No further

development in these two pools is anticipated since the Strawn

and Wolfcamp production are producing formations in the area

s

of our leases are definitely non-commercial. TIf an interéétedk

'

party appears reguesting continuation of the spacing
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provisions we will have no ob

ey

jection to their request.”

NE 256-1294 ® ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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Anything further in Case

MR. NUTTER: Thank you.

3152 or 31537 We will take the cases under advisement.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
} ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Notary Public in and for the County of

Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the

foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before the New

Mexico 0il Conservation Commission was reported by me; and

that the same is a true and correct record of the said

proceedings, to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

Witness my Hand and Seal this 12th day of January, L966.

f

4 ydf{»cupyg

NOTARY PUBLIC

i 2

L
,.ig;_~5,,_

v

My Commission Expires:

June 19, 1967.
{ ao nerpby Bty {¥at the foregoing’ 18°
2 éQ-,‘::}‘,\(!‘.B L‘M:QM of EX e ?,;-g.«,madings '1‘1\ _ 3/ },3
tlig Brawiper hﬁfz!“l"‘i‘ of Uy c/_}l"-a/b Z,
Yaiod by 80 el (A , 19..
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico

. lovember: 24,: 1964

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

)
)
)
Application of Jake L. Hamon for a dual )
completion, Lea County, New Mexico. )
Application of Jake L. Hamon for the creation
of a new oil pool and for special pool ;
rules, Lea County, New Mexico. )
Application of Jake L. Hamon for the )
creation of a new oil pool and special )
pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico. )

)

)

)

)

BEFORE: DANIEL S. NUTTER, EXAMINER

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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BEFORE wHE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
e santa Fe, New Mexico
e November 24, 1964

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATT=ER OF:

Application of Jake I.. Hamon Lox a
dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.
Application of Jake L. Hamon fox the creation
of a new oil pool and for special pool rules,
Lea County, New Mexico.
Application of Jake L. Hamon for the
creation of a new oll pool end special pool
rules, Lea County, New Mexico,

CASES NO,

BEFORE: DANIEL S. NUTTER, EXAMINYER

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. NUTTER: Call Case 3151.

MR. DURREPTT: Application of Jake L. Hamon for a dual
completion, Lea County, New Mexico, new pool ruies, Lea County,
New Mexico.

MR. HUIDLE: The testimowy which we will introduce

ovorlaps in these ocases, and we would like to consolidate them

for the purposes of this hearing.

S
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Mi. DURRETY: Application of Jake L., Hamon for the
creation of a new 03l pool and for special pool rules, Lea
GCounty, New Mexico.

MY, NUDTER: We will call Case 3151.

MR, DURRETT: Application of Jake L. lMamon for
the creation of a new oll pool and for upecial pool rules,
Lea County, New Mexico.

MR, NUTTER: That is the three cases which will he
consolidated for the purposes of this hearing.

MR. BUIDLE: VWe have two witnesses, Mr. 5hall and
Mr., O'Brien, which we would 1iks to have sworn.

(vitnesses sworn)

. V. SHALL, called as » witness herein, having been

first duly sworn, was examined and testified ag follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, HUIDI.I':

State your name, please.
I am H. W, Shall,

By whom are you employed?
By Mr., Jake L. Hamon.

In what capacity?

As Production Superintendent.

L) > o P © B =]

What arca do youi have in your charge?
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A 1 have New Moxico, Texas and Oklahoma.

Q Have you previously testified hefore the Commission?

A I have not.

Q Aro you a graduate engineor?

A Yes, sir, I am a graduate engineer from the University

of Texas, Class of 1950.

Q iave you practiced your profession since your

graduation?

A X have.

Q Have you been with Jake Hamon since your graduation?

A Since February of 1950,

Q Are you familiar with the development in Southeast

New Mexlico?

A 1 am,
Q fas the Stete E Number 1 well completed undexr your
direction?

A It was.

MR, HUIDLE: Are the qualifications acceptable?

MR, NUTTER: Yes, sir.

Q (By Mr. Huidle) Mr. Shall, referring to Mr. Hamon's

Exhibit Number 1 which is a diagrammatio sketch of the dual

completion installation, is this the same sketch which was

attached to the original application?

A Yeos.
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o Doos this “ahow the mothod which was “wsod in the dual |
complotion af the Stato 8321 well Numbor 1 of Jake Wamon?
A it does.
QO ‘meoro 1s this woll located?

A The well is located in Section 5, Township 21 South,

Range 35 Rast, Lea County.

Q pefarring to Fxhibit 3., explain to the Examiner the
method in which the well was adually oomplcted.

A he well was drilled to 10,577 fect ana 7 inch casing
was set at that depth, with 650 sax of cenment yith top cement
coming to 7,520 foet. Yhe well was then drilled out to
the bottom of the 7 inch casing to a total depth of 11,529
feot and a 5 inech linexr set at that time, cemented with 90
sax of cement, and the 5 inch 1incr came back up into the

7 inch casing to 10,338 feet, and the top of the cemert ocutside

the linex camne back up into the 7 inch casing to 10,499 feeat.
An attempt was nade to complete the moxrrow Zone hetwesn 11,312
teat and 11,326 feot, but this zéne was not productive
commexocially. A pormanent ¢.I. bridging vlug wags set abhove
these perforations at 11,270 fent, cement was placed oun the top
of the bridging plug up to 11,260 feet. The strswn zone vas
then porforated from 10,578 feet to 10,596 feet. That zone was
testod, naturally, and ocidized with 3,000 gallons and proved |

to be productive. At that time, Baker Model npr Packexr vas set




s e e v e ™ Wistrira i L ey S r © e e o r

S
as
as>
=
1
S
ad
[=
D
o
as
-

SPECIALIZING IN: DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATE MENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

1120 SIMMS BLDG.  P. O, BOX 1092 @ PHONE 243.6601 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PAGE 6

inside the 5 iuch 11néf at a denth of i6:§16 feat. Tre
Wolfoamp zone was thon perforated frowm 10,236 feet to 10,266
feet, this zon~ provod to be coumercial.
Q as that natural?

A That was nataral. Baker Model "FAY permanont packer
wos set at 10,185 fost, and dual striungs of wubing were run
in the woll, tha long string going to the uppor packer and
setting into tho lower packer, thareby isolating tho gtrawn
zone, the uppor string of tubing going into the upper pscker
and isolating the Wolfcamp zone.

1) WYhen the casing was rnn, did you use central liners?

A Coentral linexs were used on the 7 inach casing, they
are not sbhown on the disgrammatic sketoh but I have the depth
at, which each was run. They were "BJ" latch-on type central
liners rur at the following depth: 10,572 feot, 10,536 fost,
10,507 feet, 10,330 feot, 10,209 feet, 10,267 fteet, 10,236
feet, 1,203 fecet, 10,177 feat, 10,144 feet. Central liners wer
not run on 5 inch 0D liner due %to the small amount of space
between the 6 1/8 inch hole and the 5 ineh liner. Wowevar,
the liner 1s well centralized in the 7 inch csasing by the liner|
hangor,

Q HNow, for completion of the dual completion installati

which you have testified to, did youn make some bottom hole

pressure tosts?
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A Yes, sir, bottow holuwﬁrcssﬁ;e tests were dona by
John ¥. West Fngineering Conpnny in Hobbs, Now Mexico.

0 Reforring to Jake 1. Yiamon's Dxhibit Number 2, wili
you state vhat that shows?

A Exhibit Number 2 ig the hotiow hole pressure test
run on the Yolfcamp zone with perforations being from 10,236
feet to 10,266, They showed a 24-hour hottom hole shutin
pressure o?f 4,099 ﬁounds.

0 Does this exhihit show auyfhing alse?

A Not this one by 1tself, does not, except for depth
at which the strews were run whioh 1is pretty well standard.

Q Now, rafarring to Uanon's Ixhibit Number 3, state

what that shows.

A Exhibit Nunbher 3 1s a bottomr hole shutin pressure

test run by John West Engilneeriag Company on the Strawn zone
whioh shows a 24-hour shutin bottom hole pressure to he 2,186
pounds.

0 What does the graph indicate?

A Well, the graph indicates that the praessure of the
botton zZone, which nbrmally wonld be the higher of the two,

was aotuélly considerably less in the upper zone.

Q Anything you have with reference to Exhihit Number 37

A No, sir.

Q Wag the packer dget under the direction of an engineer

[
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acting for Mr. Yanon? - o
A Yag, sir, both packers wore sel under the supervision
of Mr. Batton.
3 Yag he made sn affidavit with respect to the packer
setting and the vosal’ of 1t?
A o had made affidavits on both the Baker"FA" Packer

and the Balexr Modaol "DV Packer,

Heferring to lxhibit 4 ehich appears to be tho

2
atfidavit of MMy, latton, will you state what that shows?
. A he aefidavit of Mr. Ratton, Fxhibit 4, shows that
the Baker Model "3 Packevr was get at the depth of 10,500 feat.

Q On Qctober 177

A On October 17, 1964.

Q Any othor comments ycu have with respect to this
affidavit?

A No, siv.

0 Now, upon completion of the mechanics of the dual

completion, dlid you make a packer leakage test?

A A packer leackage tasi was nade by John Yest

Eagineering Conpany as roquired by the New Mexico Consexvation

/

Commisgsion.

W Referving to Yxhibit Mombevr 5, will you state what

that shows?
was oconducted

A fixhibit Number 5 shows that p flow tost

e [PUR A ——
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onn the uppor co:-:q;luti:);}“m;ﬂ.’ the Vol f:rm.!pm, umzpletion ‘lh(;W"! that
tophole tubing pressure ol thie beginniog of thoe test was 2,390
pounds, thoi the ninimun preguure an ihvis tubing string during
the test wos 1400 povnds. #hile this test was being conducted
the shutin tubhing pregsuve Jor thoe lower or Sivawn 2onc was

1,540 pounds and that i3 did ved vary duving the test. The
gsecoud part of the packer loalage best was a flow lesf on the
lower or sitrawn Zone whioch showed fhas {the intial tubing pressu
on the lower compistion was 1,540 peunds, that it decrensed
during the Flow test tc 1,000 pounds. It also showed that whil
the flow test was helng made on the Sirawn that tho Ifrvitial
presaure test on the Wolfcaup tubing was 2,050 poundé and that
that pressure ipcreased during the flow tesﬁ of the strawn
to 2,310 pounds. This would indicate that there was no
communication hetiween zones.

Algo, we show on this teut that the olil produced from
thé Wolfoawp zonc was of a gravity of 47.% degreas, AYI,

corrected, and ithore was a pgas—~oll ratio of 1,833. During the

test on the Btrawn zone we produced oil of a gravity of 42.8
degrees, AVI, corvected, with a gac-oil ratio of 1,944,
2 In your opinion, has the mcithod usced in dually

completing this well effeotively seoparated the two pools ox
two productive zZones?

A That 1y right.

I'e
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And so that theve will Ye ne communiceetion bhatwean

¢
the two zZones?

A Theve shiopld be ne aomsmmamieantion,

Q Ta your opinion, woold thile dual completion permit
the produciion separately frew the zones and in the event it
beeoney nheceadary Lo punp the oll the installation of gevavatle
pumping unity?

A “aeh zene ig completaly asoparated and thare will be

either production hy pumping oc there will be no comingliing.

§ Do you have auything further to add?

MR, HUIDLE: Ye would lika to offerxr 1in c¢vidence

Applicant's Exhibits 1 through 3.

R, Nuawsh: Exhibits 1 threngh 5 in Case 3150 will

be admitted in evidonca.

MR, HUIDLE: That's all I have on direct of this
witness.

Mir, NUPTER: Are thers any guestions of the witness?
You may be exucused.

JAMES R, O'BRIEN, called a#s a witness borein, having
been first auly sworn, was oxamined and tostified as folléws:

DIRNCT ENAMINATION

BY MR, HUXDLLE:

Q State your full name.
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A James b, Clidrien.

1 By whow axre you employedv

A 1 am cmployed by Jaus L. Haaou.

7] Lo wuaat capacity?

A Az A geologist.

) How loux have youn beeu euployed by 3. Hauon¥
A icoarly six years.,

¢ Mave you previously tesitificd before the 01l

Consexvation Cvommission?

A Yes, 1 nava,

v Your gqualifications are & watter of record then?
A ¥es, ulr.

Q Have you made g study -- axe you familiayr with the

development in sSouthetst New kMexico?

.l\ TZ’BS.
Q Are yon fapilior with dthe drilling and completion

of Stato E~8%21 woll Number 19

A Yeu,

Q whore is this well locsated with reforenco to other
wells in the area?

A This well is located in the Northeastern corner of
the Dolaware Basin adjacent to the Centrul Bagip platfoirn,
eést of the deple unit and adjacent to the VWilson shallow pool.

Q Are you familiar with the turee soparate upplicationj




| —
[~ %)
ad>
=
'
——
QQ
=
| —
<
o
-

SPECIALIZING IN: DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATE MENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

1120 SIMMS BLDG. @ P, O. BOX 1092 ® PHONE 243-8691 @ ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

that have been iiod by My, Houmen?

A T, Louit,.
efasring S0 Hamon's O Linis Momhex 6, will you state

what that howae?

whivtt Mhshiors 6 ghows Fhat the 480 wile sean oukbline

AP

in red in Soedion iy, Township 26 Soudh, Hango 35 Mooi o ds

presertly hald Ty Jalke L. Yamon with the well in discussion

Jocatod in wati 4, X helieve that ius indicated by a red clrele,

iv #iso jointiy held hy Tevry B, 8Bass az o 50

thiy acreage
per cant nppobasr,

Yy, Bass Lamiliar with ‘hese applicationa?

\) RGNSy
»

A Me. Poss is familier with the applications,
b) And My, Mamen had the authorization from Mr. Bassg to

file 3the applications?
A Yes, he did, and conocurrcently.

Goeg this show the ownershin of all tho aoreagoe in

™,
s

the immedinic arez?

A It gahows the ownerehiyp of tho acreage offwetiing
Section 4 as well as tho ontline of thoe east glde of the north
Wilson deep unit operated hy the British-American 0il Costpany.
It algo shows the names and addregses of the offget operators,

0 How many deev wella have heon drilled in this arves
which are <howr on Ixhibit Number 67 |

A There have been 2 deep wells drilled to dato or at
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Loaat roachoed holda doepsiy, oae Ly fthe Slase "907-d%21 well nuubor

Yoand prioc to dhnt e dritisbedporiesn doop unii numbey 1

located 1 secihio: 31 00 20730, Sad ihere are curcautly drillihg

wells, the doiiishelaordevn Nusmbeso 1 well, located as a direct
north offacit (o «ho Juwoa yoll st faey are srliiing velow,

3.

aostle potul Delon 3,000 Fool which & oden’t Wuwe el thls tiue,

and the Yooon Steic UOM-33Z1 osell nuober & whiech s o direct
sovth offset Lo lhe aumber 1 oo,

] Jare vheso stavied zfiexr {the applications weve filed
by My, Mawospw

A YTes, thaoy were.

Q i 2, damon kiaew aboul the locutien of the dYritishe-

American well al the time these applications wero filed?

A o, be did pot, wo did aot know the dufinite location)
] You ksow that the Yritish-~American 011 Company vas

contemplating a well, but did neit Xrow theo definite location?

A They advised us that they wore dyilling a well but
they didn't lmow where the oxsei location would be.

4 Yow, how did iir. Hauion and My, Bass obéain the
acreage you indicated thoy own’

A The acreage was acquiced by Mr, Hamon as a Taruout
from Gulf il Corporation.

G Upder the terms of that farmout agreement woro

Hamon and Bass roquiced to corry on o drilling program?

OSSO |
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A Mhree of the Jvill 5 Lem sty showed oil in

4 LN
considorable quaﬂtities and the eourih tesh recovcred 1ess that

a gallon of fraz oll and none af the teghs showed Bway slansg of

watex.

Q Veve wvothom nole prossvee tosts gaken at the bLime the

tests Woxe jeade
5 Yed, initial and ginal shutin pressure tosts woxe

taken oxn all btie Hostbs. ipitial shutin at 53 wipptes oin the

{nitial toat was 4,160 pounds, 4n a three houy fifteen minute

\ ghutin gent 1t wus Y pounds on the third drill glewn Loeal.
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0 what about tho goeconl, <hat wns the acaoond?
2
]
g A Mo, that waa the Plvat dr111 atem fest, pardon me,
4
[+3
v -
r The 32 minante inttial shntin mreamiee fost on the socond Yolfoamp
o
g ;
>
<5 X was 4,372 sonnde,  Tha two hour f£inal shutin pressure was
[ . ]
> b4
T F4 <
.8 1 h, 234 pound:, and tho 37 pinat. initind ghatin prassure on the
s 5 &
D = z
JESNE. g third $ost on ihe Yielfannw was 4,759 pounds, and the ano heur
a
o 5% )
o« 5 3 cighteoon mints Ping) shuadisy o Shis wae 4,335 vonndu. M the
‘ ¥ <
lon¥ @] w .
. Lt - - s .
- S fourth driil stem heat we cvocovaved a winox amount of gas,
e ;o8
| I— v ~
o 0 ~ . . Ca e
- H 33,001 pint of free cil.  Th had a ivivty ainote prossurs of
an s
. . x
..... .
. £ 8 294 pounds snd o Pinnd shatin of 155 ponnds in thivty siiactes,
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large quantity of oil, we dxillcd to 310,577 foet and ran a

7 inch string of protvective caming &ivid then we drilied dewn

onto the norrow.

n Yhat mada you decide &c¢ dvill the casing ai that

A

time?

A Well, twe rvegsons.for that, we Injected to proteet

the Wolfeamp from any contamination and also decanse we

antieipated to & cexrtain extort on the infoxmation gatheraed
from othar deep woells in the Delaware Rasin the posaible

oxlstence of & hipgh pressurce wpovosity zone,

Q Then, also possible high presgsure in ths worrow?

| S




| B
ad
(=)
=

t

——
a
|—
[
[ -]
[= )

-3

SPECIAUZING IN: DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATE MENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

1120 SIMMS BLDG. ® P. O. BOX 1092 ® PHONE 243-6491 ® ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

jeast 50 per cent
Did you

Q
A Yes, we
Q
A

ngn approximately.

logs?

A Yeg, we

we abandoned that

Q Now, do

partial gample of

A This is

A Possible high pressure in the morrow, this was at

What logs did you run?

We ran a Slumber "JV dual induction lateral, a Slumbek

Q After reaching the total depth, did you run additiona

Q After the completion of the well to the total depth,
what efforts did you make to complete the well in the morrow?
A We perforated the morrow and had an initial slow

of less than 5,000 and after a considerable period of tests

Q In connection with the drilling of the well, did you
examine all of the samples of the producing formations?

A 0f the produciug formations, yes, sir.

A Yes, ¥ do, I have two well logs.

Q Refer to Exhibit Number 7 and explain to_ the

Commission what that shovs.

S
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of the rcason.

run electrical logs before running the casing?

did.

=F

did.

zZone.,

you have available the electrical logs or a

the electrical logs showing the pay gsection?

a two-well 1lo0g cross-section are uwtilizing
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the dual induction latoeral logs with_égﬁéah}aysyﬁﬂioh dfé the_~1
Hamon and Bass 8083 Nwuber 219 and the British-Ameriocan north
unit number }. This particular cross-section is located cn a
minimum status of 6500 feet.

Q Are the woells that are shown on this croass-section
on the insert plate on the bottom right hand corner of this
exhibit?

A There is an insert section showing the well., The
gocale is 100 inchss squals 5,000 feet.

Q Now, the logs that are shown arve the electrical logs
insofar as the Wolfcamp and Strawn ssctions as shown on this
exhibit.

A These are only portions of the logs in question and
they include those markers commonly referred to as the sections
owned as the upper mark down to bhelow the top of the Atoka
as commonly recognized in the Basin.

Q Now, have you attempted to show the correlation of
any of the formations?

A Yes, sir, we kegan with the toé of the second bone
string sand which shows that the well in question, the Hamon
well, 18 considerably higher than the British-Ameriocan on the
top of the bone string sang and coming down the oross-section,

wo get to the third bone string sand where the Hamon well 1is

1,898 feet high to the British-—American -- J
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A Yes, I feel that You can.

Q Does your tops here correlate pretty well with

other Wol fcamp logs in the general area?

A Yes, they do.
Q Go ahead,
A At the top of the Wolfcamp line oy the production

in Mr. Hamon's well, the Hamon is 238 feet high to the Britigh-~
American and on the top of the Strawn, I believe, if my memory
Serves me right, it's 13s feet high and on the top of the Atoka
the Hamon well ig only 38 feet high to the British~American.

And from the top of the Wolfcamp on downwards, there is a tende cy
for this well to thicken, although we dign't show it on the cro g--

section. These two wells are flat on some correlative morrow

Zones.
Q Due to the thickness of the beds?
A That's right,

Q Does this portray a structural zZ0ne or work

geologically, does it?
A Well, I believe it shows a graphic development in

the form of a reef, the Wol fcamp,
Q Was this discovery on the strength of any

'geophysical information, or --

A No, it was drilled on the surface. We had no
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geophysical information at all.

Q consequently, you did not have a gtructural map

of the area?

A That's true.

Q Is thexe anything else which you'd 1ike to bring
out with reapect to this exhibit?

A Yes, there are a couple of points we would 1like to

make there. There is a green correlation marked on this

particular cross-section that shows & well~defined, well-

developed shale bed and that is, of course, 4n the British-

American well and Mr. Hamon's well. And we feel that this shal

gection is a thoroughly inpervious shale bed and it makes for a

positive vertical geparation between the lower and the upper

reservolr produced in this well.

Q what is the thickness?

Approximately 300 feet.

And is it made largely oY impervious formations?

A ves, it is. I would like to point out that the to

of the Strawn marker is a very distinct 1ithologic marked

|

drilled down to the Wolfcamp where we encountered picarbonates

in the range of 90 and about 10 per cent chite and less, and

where the Strawn marker is correlated this is where we encountexed
chirt of less than 60 per cent and solitious limestone formations.

Q Now, from your samples of this and these electrica

logs, is there any question in your mind about where you picked
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geophyaical information at all.

Q Conseéuently, you did not have a gtructural map
of the area?

A That's txue..

Q Is therxe anything else which you'd like to bring
out with respect to this exhibit?

A Yas, there are a couple of points we would like to
make there. There is a green correlation marked on this
particular cross-gection that shows a well-defined, well-
developed_shale ped and that is, of course, in the British-
American well and Mr. Hamon's well. And we feel that this shal
gection is a thoroughly inpervious shale bed and it makes for a

positive vertical geparation betwaen the lower and the uppar

reservoir produced in this well.

Q what is the thickness?

A Approximately 300 feet.

Q And is it made largely or impervious formations?

A Yes, it is. I would like to point out that the to

of the Strawn marker is a very distinct 1ithologic marked
drilled down to the Wolfcamp where we encountered bicarbonates

in the range of 90 and about 10 per cent chite and less. and
where the Strawn marker is correlated this is where vwe encountered
chirt of less than 60 per cent and gsolitious limestone formations.

Q Now, from your gamples of this and these electrica

logs, is there any question in your mind about where you picked
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the top of these respective formations?

A There is not. Ags I stated, the Strawn very distinot
1ithologic parker, it is composed ot chirt ond golitious
1imestone‘and 3t is very casily jdentified as woll drilled and
the samples wWexc examined.

Q Can you determine {ntervals which were perforated
in connection with each, what jnterval is open to performations,

in other words.

A The intervals in the Wolfcamp wore perforated from

10,236 feet 1o 10,266 feet and tbis particular zons was
completed, naturally, fox an initial Wowing of 200.4 ﬁ%rrels

in four hours. The gravity is in the neighborhood of 47
degrees.

Q What are the characteristics of the Wolfcamp's
formation from your examination of thess eleotrical logs?

A In the well in question, the Wolfcamp reservolir,
there is much less 1imestone with an apparent though
permanability as calculated bY eleotrical bulbs or porosity.

Q Was any attempt made, or did you have any suxrveys

ade to dotormine the porosity?

A Yes, after the electrio bulbs were used, wo had a

survey made and a porosity pualysis of all logs and they

indicated that the average porosity in the Wolfoamp was about

7 por cent. Thoe water gaturations were in the neighborhood of

L por cemt. 8 N T
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~these alectrical logs of the Strawn?

30 to 34 per oént. 'This, coupled with the high flowing
boginning cstimate on the drill stem test, were, incidentally,
in the neighborhood of &2‘barrols per hour on the initial
test, indicated to me and to our company that that reservoir
has extremely high permeahility.

] Was the %olfoamp formaticn complbted naturally ox
dld you use artificial means?

A No, it was completed naturally, without any artificiall
means.

Q wWhat do you figure the net pay of this to he?

A Approxinately 40 cents a foot.

Q Now, with respect to the Yormations, what sre thoe

characteristios as you have determined from the samples of

lA As 1 gtated proviously, the Strawn is a salicious
and chirty regervoir with 60 por cent shirt and is completely
different from the Welfcamp reservoir above the actual producing
zone and 1s for the large part chirt,

Q Hovw many feet of porosity do you have in the Strawn
formation?

A About 18 feet net.

Q Did you make any attempt to determine the porosity

of the Strawn?
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A Yes, the probable porosity varied from %% to 11 per

cent, and the water saturations wore in the neighborhood of

20 to 2% per cont, congiderubly lower than the Wolfcanp.

¢ After the performation of the Strawn formation, what

did you do, d1d you swab 1e?

A Yeu.

9] And what was the result?

A I believe the well was awabbed dry.
Q without getting any appraeciable oil?
A Yesu.

Q What dié you thon do?

A 1t was treated then with some quantity of aoid, I

believe it was 1,000 gallons.

Q And aid you get any result?
A There were gowms now oil that was recovered.
Q And what wasg your resultb, what 1s the potential?

A The potential test on the well after all the treatmen

was, flowing, 263 barrels of o1l in 24 hours on & one-quarter

_ inch stroke.

Q I belleve this shows algo the gravity of the soil 1n

the Strawn and in the WolToawnp?

A They are of dittoxent gravity.
0 And you do have diffarent bottom low pressures?

A Yos.
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Q From 211 the inTormntion which you have availlable, an
studied, iu youy opindion, ave these two sepurvata aud distinet
reservolirs?
A Yos, they ara.
And they boih have differcnt characteristies?
A completely different chavrscteristics.,
i GCould hoth of these wells, in your opinion, make the

80 which is requested at iesst as far as tho potentisl ls

concerned?
B You,
) Tha deecp well factor?
A Yog,
3 How dous the Wolflcamp formsation as encountered in

this well cowmparce with tho Wolfecamp formations thst have heen
ancountered in other produciingz wellg?

£ Favorably ox bhetter, Y think, generally hetter.

Q Do you know whother or not other Wolfcamp pools are
being prodnced on an acre or larger spaca?

A Yes, X beliove there ave a number of pools that are
heing produced.

Q Now, you spoko about the drill stowm tosts that wero
taken in commection with the Wolfecaup formation would indicato
good permesbility., Would thal plso iadicate that 1t would

drain a larger aves?

TN i R T
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A Yag, Y helieve thiz Wolfcamp resarvoeir will,
' p

Q Mave thare haen a pgrent many Strawn didooveries made

in gonth Nax Moxico?
A Nn, sir, there have not,

Q How does this Strawn compare with others that have

been nade?
A I think 1t compares favorably with the few that it

oan be compared to,

4] Are therce cothev Strawn pools in southern Hew Mexloo

beirg produnced on an 80-acre spacing?

A Yes, alyr, there are,
Q Well, for ingtance, the Dean and the Ranger l.ako?
A The Dean and the Hangar Lake are produced on an

80-acre gpoeing.
0 Mow, in the applicentions, two of the sapplicaiions
- being filed, we asked that an area be delinented for the

fislds and the poels be made, do you have any recommendations

to the Commissgsion as to the sasresa which should be included in

the delinention of these pools, the Wolfcamp and the Strawn?

A Well, all of 3ection Four, yos, 21/3%.

0 In other words, you believe that all of Section 4 ls
reasonably proven by tho disgovories which havoe boen made?

A Yasg, sir, I do,

Q o you have any partiounlar nanme to give te the
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Commtasion for naming theae noolsg?

A Ves, wo would Tilke Lo €0)Yaw Springs with the name
npplied tn 14, Oaude Springs,

9 Mew, dro conuaction with your applications, yon are
reaquesting R0-nere gpacinrs Tor bYoth of these poéls?

A That'y aorrect.,

P

And are you requesting that either the novth half
or tho South hilf or the aast hali cov the we=gt halt or aanch
quarter section he a spacing and perforation unit?

A Yes.

Q Are you requesting that there be any fixed looation
of an initial test well driven into quarter seotions?

A Yes.

Q Your originel application, I believeo, provided for
a fixed location,but the application was amended after the
locations were made of the British-Ameriocan well which you did
not know about at the time?

A That's true.

Q Now, you were also proposing the proportional factorx
of 80-acre apacing for 5.6 per cent for allowable purposes?

A Yes.
MB. NUTT"R: For both pools?
+HE WITNESS: Yes.

.

Q (By My, Huidle) And then are you also proposing that

]
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"between the wells?

each well be located within 200 feet of the cénter of the
governmental quartexr section on which it is located?

A That's correct.

Q Are you also proposing that more than one well may
be drilled on an 80-acre unit and that the allowable can be
shared in any proportion between the two wells?

A Yes.

2]

MR. HUIDLE: We'd like to offer into evidonce Exhibit
6, 7 and 8.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits 6 to 8 will be
admitted into evidence.

Q (By Mr. Huidle) Now, Mr. O'Brien, although the two
wells which are presently heing drilled are direct offsets to
the discovery well under your development program under the
farmout with British-American, you would be required to stagger
the well, would you not, with respect to the wells that are
drilled in the northwest quarter and the southwest quarter of
Section 47

A That's correct.

Q That is to say there would be undrilled locations

A There would be 40 acres undrilled.
Q Y think that's all on a direct testimony.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any gquestions of Mr. O'Brien?
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MR. DURRETT: I have a question or two, pleasa.
MR, HUIDLE: We've got one other thing.

Q (By Mr. Huidle) Have you made an analysis of the
eoononics of this well?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q As far as to production zZones are ooncerned?

A Yes., sir.

Q Pléase refer to Exhibit Numher 8 and state to the
Commission what it shows.

A Exhibit 8 is & profitability analysis made by Mr.
Hamon's district. Ve have assigned 50 barrels of o0lil per acre
a foot to the Wolfcamp and the Strawn with recovery estimated
for the Wolfcamp at 2,350 barruls of o0ll per acre and a per
acre recovery of the Strawn of 900 barrels of ¢il and our
estimated price per barrel is $2 and that, like we say, is an
ostimate and it covers the oiil after the 1lifting costs, trans-
portation and royalties are concerned. The analysis 1s broken
down for the Wolfcamp and Strawn as a dual well analysis and
because of the relative nature of these reservoirs, that is,
we don't have any others nearby to compare 1t to. We feel that
in making this analysis we would have to assign onc-half of the
cost of the discovery well and one-half the cost of the

subsequent wells to the individuai reservoirs bhocause the

actual productivity of these reservoirs has not beon determined}

]
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clarification. Do you base your opinion concerning 8C-aore
spacing for both reservoirs on a poermeability initiel potential
and the fact that the other reservoirs in this case of the same
type are based on 80-acre spacing, is that correct?

A That 1s correct. Without qualifying that, I'd like
to add to that that the British-American well is on 80-acre
spacing. PFurther, the drainago of the Wolfcamp has indicated,
and I'11 be specific about that, about 7 perx éent porosity.

Q This Section 4 that you are seeking by your proposal
to designate as the duval compiotion, that is a lonz section, is
it not, or something?

A 1t 13 an exiremely long section, I believe ahout
960 acres, plus or minus a few.

Q Mow, I assume these arec designated by logs on the
governuental survey?

MB. HUIDLE: X'm not sure about that.
THE WITNESS: I'm not sure about that -either.
Q (By Mr. Durrett) Do they contain more or less -—-

are they 40-acre lots, oxr do you know?

A Yes, they are U40--acre lots.

Q So, you actually got a section and a half hera?

A That's correct.

Q Now, I wasn't clear at all on your proposal, 1if you

made one, on the locations that you propose for the dual
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completion, your proposed well location. TIn other words, that

8
% you have to drill in a certain quarter section?
g A tto, we do not. Ve would, in digressionr to the
?é ; o British-Amexrican, tho first well first well north of us, and
.;; § 2 we falt obliged to oursaelves to locats the nuwmber 2 well on
; %? g % ocur lecase as a diroct south offset, We didn't feel at the time
% & é % that this would procluds other well locations on an 80-acre
? ng S % pattern., ¢ feel that the unknown quality of this reservolx
é éé, g % stands for delineation of the reservoir and in the best possiblp
i ;; g é manner, which, we feel would be 80-acvre spacing. The apparent
% 'éé g g difficulties of the reservoir as we now see 1t, would Le a
é? z é north-south line yaraliel to the central basin. And the
—_ ¢ 3
g; § § development of the roeservoir would be hetter established by
= i B

new well control which we need.

Q Am ¥ correct, Mr, O'Drien,’that what you desire is
80-acore spacing, the unitvto comprise tha north, scuth, east
or west half of the govornmental section and the only spacing,
oxouse me, location,\whioh you are seoking is that they have
to be in 200 feet of the center quarter section in the 80-acre
unit?

A That's eorreot.

MR. NUTTER: The original application was for a

staggored loocation and that was amended by a suhsequent

application,

e
l
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Mit. HUIDLE: After they leaxrnoed about the British
location.

MR. NUTTER: Now, didn't you say your farmout agreocmer
was for dual completion?

THE WITNESS: No, the farmout agreement just
specified that we drill continually and they didn't --

MR. HUIDLE: Six months.

THE WITNE3S: Six months petween wells.

MIL. NUTTER: I %thought you mentioned that it also
called for a staggered location.

M. HUIDLE: No, one well to each.

MR. DURRETT: That's what Y was asking, thank you.
That's all 1 have.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. O'Brien, you have estimatéd that both for the
Wolfoamp and the Strawn 50 barrels of 0il, would you alaborate
on how that figure was derivea?

A Yes, sir, the Wolfcamp is located in our well in this
partioular position of the Detaware Basin and it has no
comparable correlative section up from the east of us. Then,
we have no control in between, and beocause of this, we chose
to take soms wells around, or fiolds around the cdge of the

basin looated similarly vo our well and determine what the API

e

e e e i
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.

was as to those wollg and I think they allow 1,000 and 1,200
barrels per acro which 18 munh lesgs than 50 barrels of oil por
acre foot.

Q Well, did you make the computation as to the oil
in place using porosity and saturation of watevr?

A Yes, sir, X did, and using the formation factor at
1.05 plus a variation of the gas ratio, we camo up with about
48 barrels of oll per féot ~- pardon me, the oil in place, no
sir, I did not.

Q In other words, this 50 barrals of oil estimated
reaoovery per acve foot is moxre or less an estimate which is
based on some comparison with some ficld some where?

A Well, 1t's based on a comparison with the reservoir
with the Wolfcamp vesoervoilr situation in the basin.

Q Now, what abhout the Buffals and Washington?

A The Buffalo and Washington Wolfoamps.

Q Originally they cawe up with a recovery of 1,000 to
1,200 bvarrsls per acra?

A That's correct.

Q Or that much oil in place per acre foot?

A Pardon me, that is barrels of o0il per acre.

Q Well, you mentioned an estimate of your porosity here
in the Wolfcamp, I think you said 7 per cent and you mentioned 4

figuxre for the water saturation.
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A Yeu, they would vary betwcon 28 and 35,
Q And you also mentioned a 1.05 formation of volume
faotor,

A Well,kthis is 8 standnard figure that T will use, I

think 1t's pretty standard.

Q How, what about the “trawn, do you have an ¢s3timated

porosity thero?

A Well, T stated the porosity varies between 5% and 11
per cent.

Q You mean in your well hore?

A Yes.

Q Do you have au idea o what the average would he for

the 800 feet ot pPay that you would have?

A I'd say about 8 per cont.

qQ Vhat sbout the water saturation, Mr. 0'Brien?

A About, 20 to 25 per cent,

Q And your veolume factor, would that bo abont the same
or & little higher in this area?

A I bholieve it was a Jittle lower,

Q This js the one that had the lower gas~oil ratio?

A Yes, six,

Q Now, do you have any drill stem tests for this well?

A No, sixr, we do not, hile we were drilling the well

we thought we had thosa particular zonos idontified and wo  foung
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out after we looked at the well gec were actually higher.

Q Now, thoe wel) in your Txhihit Number 2, is this the

lowor area?
A Yas, sir,

Q And then the upmer would he off this exhibit?

A Yas.
Q And you don't have any drill stem tests for the
lower?

A No, sir.

Q Bid they make drill stem tests for any others in the
Wolfocanmp or Strawn?

A No, sir, they did not,.

Q So, the existonce of eithev pool in the other well is

really not known due to laock of teasts?

A From lack of tests ox any test information it is

not known but tho electrical log caloulations indicate that

these would not bo productive,

Q In your opinlon, is there separation between ithe lowary
Wolfoanmp as dosighed by the British-Amexiocan well and the
Wolfcamp zono as designed by yvoun, eithor horizontal ox vertical
separation?

A , Yes, six, there is sgoparation,

MR. NUTTER: Are thove fuvther quostions of the

witnoess?
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MR, HUINLE: T1d 1i%e to ask one mora.
REDINRECT LXAMINATION

RY Mi, HUIDLE:

3 Q My, Homon is asking only far a tomporary order for
e 3
. gpacial field rulas for aach of theso formations for one year,
i
C.2
= is that right?
P2y
P A Yosa.
€0
= Q And during that period, from your taastimony, 1t 18

quite avidont that there will be a nuwher of additional wells

drilled?
A Tha t 'y coxreotb.
Q And by the end of tho year pariod you ghould he ahle

to determine pretty wnll the dralnage area of one wall?
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A Yes.
v Q Tf this is not d+11led on an 80-acro pattoxrn?
A Yeosn.

MR, NUTTER: Mr. 0'Byion, you'montioned +hat one well,

the British-American well, was drilled some 9,000 foet, what

? o N wag your numbor two drilling?

| THE WITHESS: Below 1,800 feot.
MR, NUTPER: Are there surthexr gnestions of My, O'Brien?
MR, HUIDLE: T don't bollevo that I offered Fxhibit 8

into evidencc.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant's fExhibit 8 will be admitted

e e

. -




into evidenoce.

2
o
- § THE WITNESS: T would like to make one other statewent
z
S
£ here, I had a lapse of monmory here & while ago, I brought up
8
s 2 the Washington and Buffalc pools but X dddn't mention the
e 2 S
o § g South Vancouver Wolfoamp pool which has a per acre recovery,
ar B &
-Ef & ; I figure, as stated by the API at 2875 and this pool is Just as
- & 8
o g g close to us as Washington or Burifalo and so, our figure of
<20 3 -:‘
e 3 3 2,350 per acre is in line. It falls very well within these
gﬁ g % two wells to work out with any calculation.
s & %
f. x *
§ % MR. NUTTER: Mr. O'Brien, do you know if Jake Hamon
S ) -
Qo - »
‘as 3 g contemplates any coring in any subsequent well here?
= &
§;~ g THE WITNESS: I don't know of any discussions along
= i ;
— 3 that line.
[~ « v
Q> g 8
| & =

MR. NUTTER: There were no cores taken in these

sactions?

.

THE WITNESS: No.
| » MR. NUTTER: Are thera further questions of Mr.
O0'Brien? Does anyone have anything furthor in Case 3151, 3152

or 31537 We will take it under advisement and recess the hearing

until 1:30,
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WITNESSES
H. W. SHALL

pirect Bxamination by Mr. Huidle

JAMES R. O'BRIEN
pirect Examination by Mr. Huidle
Ccross-Examination by Mr. Durrett

cross~Examination by Mr. Nuttex

EXHIBITS

NUMBER MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION
Exhibit 1 2
Exhibit 2 2
Exhibit 3 2
Exhibit 4 2
Exhibit 5 2
Exhibit 6 2
Exhibit 7 2
Exhibit 8 2

OFFERED

10
10
10
10
10
26
26
35

PAGE

10

28

31
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10
10
10
10
10
26
26
35
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PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS
Jake L. Hsamon and Perry R. Bass
State "E-8321" No. 1
Section 4, T-21-S, R-35-E
Lea County, New Mexico

PARAMETERS:

Item

(1) Cost to drill and complete dual discovery well to 11,529°: $280,000
(2) Estimated subsequent dual well costs, to tanks: $240,000
(3) Estimated recoverv per acre foot, Wolfcamp: 50 BO

(4) Estimated rccovery per acre foot, Stvrawn: 50 BO

(5) Net Wolfcamp pay thickness: 47 feet

(6) Net Strawn pay thickness: 18 feet

(7) Per acre recovery, Wolfcamp (Item 3 x Item 5): 2350 BO

(8) Per acre recovery, Strawn (Item 4 x Item 6): 900 BO

(9) Estimated oil price per barrel (after lifting costs): $2.00

WOLFCAMP ANALYSIS

(A) 80 Acre Spacing (assigning 1/2 dual well costs to this reservoir):

Estimated recovery = 80 acres x Item (7) 188,000 BO
Gross income = Item (9) x 188,000 $ 376,000
Net income = $376,000 -~ 1/2 Item (1) = 376,000

- 140,000
Net income on 80 acre spacing = $ 236,000

(B) 40 Acre Spacing (assigning 1/2 estimated cost of two dual wells to
this reservoir):

Estimated two well recovery = 188,000 BO
Estimated two well cost = 1/2 Ttem (1) + 1/2 Ttem (2) = $ 260,000
Net income = Gross - Cost = 376,000
~-260,000
Net income 40 acre spacing = $ 116,000

STRAWN ANALYSIS

(A) 80 Acre Spacing (assigning 1/2 dual well cost to this reservoir):

Estimated recovery - 80 acres x Item (8) = 72,000 BO
Gross income = Item (9) x 72,000 BO = $ 144,000
Net income = $144,000 - 1/2 Item (1) = . 144,000
-140,000
Net income on 80 acre spacing = $ 4,000

(B) 40 Acre Spacing (assigning 1/2 estimated cost of two dual wells to
this reservoir):

Estimated two wel!l recovery = 72,000 BO
Estimated two well cost = 1/2 Item (1) + 1/2 Item (2) = $ 260,000
Net income = Gross =- Cost = 144,000

‘ -260,000
Net loss on 40 acre spacing = $ 116,000

DUAL WELL ANALYSIS (WOLFCAMP AND STRAWN)

(A) 80 Acre Spacing: Net income WOlféémp = $236,000
Net income Strawn= 4,000
Net income dual well $240,000

(B) 40 Acre Spacing: Net income, two wells = § 240,000
Estimated second well costs = 240,000
Net income two dual wells = $ 000,000

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
ol C(.)ZS.ERVATION COMMISSION

% EXHIBIT NO, _&
CAsE No.___. D40 -




